## TRAVIS CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT

BOARD OFFICERS
JAMES VALADEZ
CHAIRPERSON
THERESA BASTIAN
VICE CHAIRPERSON
NICOLE CONLEY
SECRETARY/TREASURER



BOARD MEMBERS
TOM BUCKLE
DEBORAH CARTWRIGHT
BRUCE ELFANT
VIVEK KULKARNI
ELIZABETH MONTOYA
FELIPE ULLOA
BLANCA ZAMORA-GARCIA

CITY OF ROLLINGWOOD THE HONORABLE GAVIN MASSINGILL, MAYOR 403 NIXON DRIVE ROLLINGWOOD, TX 78746

November 2, 2022

The deadline has passed for the jurisdictions in the western part of Travis County to make nominations for their representative member of the Board of Directors of the Travis Central Appraisal District. The term for the prospective member's service will be two years, starting on January 1, 2023. The following are the nominations and sponsoring jurisdictions for the Western Travis County member for our Board:

## **BALLOT**

Tom Buckle	City of Jonestown, Leander ISD
Bob Lawrence	City of Lago Vista

This letter serves as a ballot, and is being sent to the presiding officer of each city and school district in Western Travis County. On or before December 5, 2022 your jurisdiction should vote and return the ballot to the Chief Appraiser of the appraisal district at the following mailing address or email address:

Marya Crigler Travis Central Appraisal District P.O. Box 149012 Austin, TX 78714-9012 mcrigler@tcadcentral.org

On or before December 16, 2021, I will inform you of the results of the election and send you a complete list of the Board members. If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (512) 834-9317 ext. 337.

Sincerely

Marya Crigler
Chief Appraiser

Travis Central Appraisal District

## W.THOMAS BUCKLE

#### **EXPERIENCE**

### 2022-present Law Office of William Thomas Buckle

Austin, TX

 Primary Areas of Practice: Commercial and Residential Real Estate, including all aspects of land use controls; Wills, Trusts and Estate Planning, Probate and Guardianship and the creation and representation of various business entities.

### 2019-2022 Scanlan, Buckle & Young, P.C

Austin, TX

Of Counsel

 Primary Areas of Practice: Commercial and Residential Real Estate, including all aspects of land use controls; Wills, Trusts and Estate Planning, Probate and Guardianship and the creation and representation of various business entities.

### 1995-2019 Scanlan Buckle and Young, P.C.

Austin, TX

Principal

 Primary Areas of Practice: Litigation, Municipal Law, Commercial and Residential Real Estate, including all aspects of land use controls; Wills, Trusts and Estate Planning, Probate and Guardianship and the creation and representation of various business entities.

### 1988-1995 Scanlan & Buckle, P.C.

Principal

• <u>Primary Areas of Practice:</u> Litigation, Commercial and Residential Real Estate; Muncipal Law; and Wills, Trusts and Estate Planning; Probate and Guardianship; and, the creation and representation of various business entities.

### 1978-1987 Scanlan, Buckle & Fleckman

Austin, TX

Partner

■ <u>Primary Areas of Practice</u>: Litigation, Environmental law, Commercial and Residential Real Estate. Highly active in the State Bar's Environmental Law Section and also lecturing at a number of continuing legal education seminars concerning environmental matters.

### 1975–1978 Office of the Attorney General

Austin, TX

Assistant Attorney General

 Primary Areas of Practice: Environmental Protection Division of the Attorney General's office representing the state's environmental agencies advising them on air pollution matters. Litigated cases throughout the 2007 to 2013; 2015 to present; Treasurer, Family Eldercare 2008 and 2009; Chair Travis Central Apprasil District 2019.

Assistant City Attorney: City of Westlake Hills, Texas, 1979 to 1985; City of Lakeway, Texas, 1981 to 1990; City of Sunset Valley, Texas 1982 to 1990.

<u>City Attorney:</u> City of Jonestown, Texas, 1985 to 1995; City of Lakeway, Texas, 1990 to 2007; City of Sunset Valley, Texas, 1990 to 2020; Village of Volente, Texas, 2004 to 2017.

## ROBERT LAWRENCE

A Lago Vista, TX 78645

bob-lawrence@sbcglobal.net

714-814-6225

## EXECUTIVE PROFILE

Seasoned senior executive with success in growing organizations, developing long and short term growth strategies. Engaging and articulate communicator with forty plus years of accomplishment with large and small companies and volunteer and charitable organizations. Expertise in planning, revenue development, change management and personnel development. Forward thinking offering experience in overseeing operations, business creation, and distribution networks.

### SKILL HIGHLIGHTS

- Public relations understanding
- Market trend expertise
- Market access and expansion
- · Recruiting and hiring top talent
- Controls systems enhancement
- · Relationship management
- Strategic planning
- · Project management
- Employee training

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### CEO

### TEMECULA OLIVE OIL CO. TEMECULA, CA

March 2016 to May 2018

Consolidated operations into single modern facility, increased bottling capacity, expanded vendor support, created operational infrastructure, set up credit facility for consumer purchases, improved e-commerce exposure and design.

#### PRESIDENT/CEO

### AVB/BRANDSOURCE TUSTIN, CA

January 1994 to December 2015

Increased revenue from \$800M to \$14B, expanded locations from 1200 to over 8,000. Developed distribution agreements in Europe, Australia, New Zealand, Canada and Mexico. Created a wholesale finance facility with \$800M in receivables, Created a private label retail finance program financing \$500M in consumer purchases. Expanded product offerings to furniture, high end electronics, custom integrators, cabinets and floor covering. Created the industry first common store identity program.

### DIVISION/BRANCH MANAGER

### MAYTAG CO. NEWTON, IA

August 1978 to March 1991

Consistently expanded distribution exceeding goals and projections, Developed personnel for management positions, developed a number of industry first programs, implemented training programs that were adopted by company. Oversaw region/division budget and growth goals working closely with corporate and financial departments.

### **EDUCATION**

### MARKETING BBA

NMSU LAS CRUCES, NM - MAY 1978

#### LAW

WESTERN STATE COLLEGE OF LAW ANAHEIM, CA

# BOARDS & AWARDS

Global trustee for Ronald McDonald Charities, EcoRebox, Expert Global Satellite Industry of Consumer Electronics Industry, Shelter Cove HOA President Couer Du Lac HOA President, Shavano Park Tree Committee

Dealerscope Hall of Fame. , City of Hope industry honoree ADL Pioneers award , TWICE Retailer of the Year